Exhibit 219



Message

From: Jack Evans | A ]

Sent: 5/31/2016 11:20:35 PM

To: RC Lindner [/O=COLONIAL PARKING, INC./OU=HQ/cn=Recipients/cn=RUSTY]

Subject: Re: Government and business officials push for new Metro financing system - The Washington Post

No. I'll follow up
Sent from my iPhone

On May 31, 2016, at 7:07 PM, RC Lindner <tlindner@forgecompany.com> wrote:

Jackson — don't let | (+ho's @ man desperate to find an issue that keeps him relevant)
and others focusing first on “more money” drag vou along {and, down} with them. That likely
won't succeed. Instead, vou've demonstrated that by being honest and tough, by not being an
apologist or enabler, folks will give you audiences and respect in an unparalleled way. Possible
slogan: “No Restructure, No Reform, No Money”.

Did John R offer any updates on EZ Zone thoughts before he went on vacation?

Hope your weekend was great,

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/trafficandcommuting/government-and-business-
officials-push-for-new-metro-financing-system/2016/05/30/f0eb84d8-234¢-11e6-%e7{-
578900612299 story.himi?hpid=hp local-news surgeeconomy-
0650pm%3Ahomepage%%2Fstory
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